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Cathi Lindsley 

From: Cathi Lindsley 
Sent: 
To: Paula lsler 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 080690-~1 

Wednesday, December 17,2008 i i :05 AM 

Q\sTRIBUTION: _C_L 

Per this email the requested change below has been made. 

-you, 
cathi 

From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Wednesday, December 17,2008 10:59 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Cathi Lindsley 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 080690-l7 

Oops, I just saw a mistake. It should read December 31,2008 (not 2009). Thanks!!!! 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, December 17,2008 10:59 AM 
To: Cathi Lindsley 
Cc: Paula Isler 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 080690-ll 

Good morning, Cathi, 

Can you please help Paula with this docket title change. Thank you. 

From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Wednesday, December 17,2008 8:50 AM 
To: Dorothy Menaxo 
Subject: Docket No. 080690-ll 

Good morning, Dorothy. I ' v e  been in touch with the company's attorney, Mr. MacBride, and he 
stated the company wants to  change the effective date of the cancellation from January 1,2009, t o  
December 31,2009. Therefore, please change the docket title. I t  should read: 

Acknowledgment of cancellation o f  I X C  Registration No. TJ764 by Consolidated Communications 
Operator Services, Inc. effective December 31,2008. 

Thanks! 

1211 712008 
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COMMISSIONERS : 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CFWRMAN 
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OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

November 26,2008 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
Owen E. MacBride 
Schiff Hardin LLP 
6600 Sears Tower 
Chicago IL 60606 

Re: Docket :No. 080690-TI 

Dear Mr. MacBride: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. 
TJ764 by Consolidated Communications Operator Services, Inc. effective January 1, 2009., which 
was filed in this office on November 25, 2008, and assigped the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff mambers will be advised. 

Mediation m,ay be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact .the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 9S9699-TI Date Docketed: 11/25/299S Title: 	 Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TJ764 by 
Consolidated Communications Operator Services, Inc. effective 
January 1, 2999. 

Company: Consolidated Communications Operator 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
(A()@ indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - CPR Completes and returns 

ADM 

to CLK in 10 workdays. 

CLK ECR GCL 
x 

PIF (RCP) 
x 

Time SChedule 

SGA SSC 
I 

Program Module B13(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments I,FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S8) 413-6778 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff 0 Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

1, 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff !::ounsel S. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 

i 17. 

Ill:
21. 

, 22. f=23. 
24. I 
25. 
26. 
27. ==t28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33. 
Hear1ng Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. I 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials: OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 


- Hearing Officer(s) Preheari ng Off'1cer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I I'IM I AG J 5K 

I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hear1ng Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
aSSigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK915-C (Rev. 94/07) * CDMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.080690-TI Date Docketed: 11/25/2008 Title: 	 Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TJ764 
by Consolidated Communications Operator Services, Inc. 
effective January I, 2009. 

Company: Consolidated Communications Operator 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM elK ECR GCl PIF (Rep) SGA sse 
("0" indicates OPR) x x I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module B13(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
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Full Commission Commission Panel 33.- -Hearing Examiner Staff X 34.- 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 12/12/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman ComDletes Assignments are as follows: 


- Hearlng Off'lcer ( ) s Prehearlnq 0ff'lcer 
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 Approved: ~I~Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: ~/2008
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